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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” PS20191098 
VIDEO PRODUCTION CONSULTING SERVCIES 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

 

ISSUED ON September 5, 2019 

Q1 Whether companies from Outside France can apply for this? (like, from India or USA) 

A1 Yes 

Q2 Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A2 
An initial meeting would need to be held locally to kick off this contract.  A central 
component of the work will include interviewing local residents, businesses and 
stakeholders in the city.  

Q3 Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside France? (like, from India or USA) 

A3 
Yes, there is no requirement to be in France at all.  However, there is an 
expectation that the selected team would have a local contact in Vancouver, 
Canada for filming and interviewing local locations, residents and stakeholders.   

Q4 Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A4 Refer to Section 4.0, PART A of the RFP. 

Q5 Are US-based firms allowed to submit proposals? 

A5 
Yes.  With that said, having a local representative and knowledge of the local 
politics and community values would be seen as an asset.   

Q6 
Will the vendor be required to produce videos as well as consult on what kind of 
videos need to be produced? 

A6 

It is anticipated that the vendor would both produce the videos, as well as provide 
creative insight into the type of video, narrative and scripting that would best 
deliver on the intended purpose of each film.  Staff will be looking to the team to 
develop.  
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Q7 Is there a budget that the City has allocated? 

A7 

Yes, there is an allotted budget for this work.  In terms of evaluation, the City will 
be evaluating the proposals based upon the proposed Scope of Work.  The City 
retains the right to adjust the scope through the selection process should the 
various proposal not fit within the allotted budget for this service.  

Q8 How much footage is expected to be shot locally vs. filmed in a studio? 

A8 
It is anticipated that much of the footage would be locally shot, as this is a project 
about a City wide plan for Vancouver.  There may be some studio work, but that 
would typically be with local stakeholders and community members.  

Q9 

Question on the subject of Subcontractors as described in the RFP PS20191098. 

All of the work performed on projects by my production company other than by the 
owners, are done by people with a contract (not employee) relationship with my 
production company. These are individuals, not companies. 

Do they need to be described as subcontractors with all the accompanying info in my 
proposal for RFP PS20191098? 

A9 If they are not employees, they should be considered subcontractors. 

 


